Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building

Jeb Bush 2600 Blair Stone Road Colleen M. Castille
Governor Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary
05/02/2006

George Fery, President
E-Scrap Inc

2220 E 11th Ave
Hialeah, FL 33013-4310

The Hazardous Waste Regulation Section has reviewed your application for a hazardous waste DEP/EPA
Identification Number. Based on the information received you have been issued the following identification number
for the facility located at 2220 E 11th Ave , Hialeah.

FLR000128199

Your facility status is the following:

Non-handler,Universal Waste Handler

)

- THIS LETTER IS NOT AN APPROVAL TO TRANSPORT HAZARDOUS WASTE OR TO OPERATE A
HAZARDOUS WASTE TREATMENT, STORAGE, OR DISPOSAL (TSD) FACILITY. PLEASE CONTACT THE
DEPARTMENT FOR COMPLETE REQUIREMENTS FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTERS AND TSDs.

Please notify us in writing if there is any change in your dp‘eu‘atlon‘s which would affect your status. For further
assistance, please call (850)245-8707.

Sincerely,

pelacl 2. Gl

Michael X. Redig
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

ME ID: 71296

“More Protection, Less Process”

Printed on recycled paper.



